Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 10:24 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: TP DS claim: DOA 10.01.2023 SHC1122P with your insured SNE7580D
Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 7:18 PM

To: Loke Wei Yieng <LokeWY@sparkcarcare.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TP DS claim: DOA 10.01.2023 SHC1122P with your insured SNE7580D

Internal

Your ref: SHC1122P

Our ref: SNE7580D

Dear Sirs,

We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.

Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.



Ms. Loke YY

Loyang Accident Repair
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
DID: 62148355

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg

QO | Alianz @ | (.

Werldwide Olympl ond Parolympic Postner

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.

Thank you.

5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Loke Wei Yieng <LokeWY@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 4:24 PM




To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] DOA 10.01.2023 SHC1122P with your insured SNE7580D

Hi officer in-charge,

Herewith repair estimate.

Veh IN, pls arrange PRI.

Note: SAS will be provided once it ready.

Best regards,

Ms. Loke YY

Loyang Accident Repair
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
DID: 62148355

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 4:06 pm

To: Loke Wei Yieng <LokeWY@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: Scan Image

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to
print this only if necessary.



ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]




